May 2nd, 2022 Meeting



Call to order

• Meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM.

Approval of Minutes

Lori Toth

Jody Halley

• Meeting notes from the April 2022 meeting will be posted on the SMP website. Meeting minutes were approved and seconded.

President's Report

Jody Halley

- There are just a few games left and we need help in the concession stand. Please check the sign up and volunteer.
- Several other volunteer opportunities:

Orchard Middle School Ice Cream Band concert, Orchestra Cedar Point chaperones, Memorial Day parade and 8th grade uniform fittings.

• Congratulations to the 2022--2023 Officers:

President- Carol Olszewski

VP of Purchasing- Co-chairs Debra Brandt and Leslie Perlberg

VP of Communications- Beth Roseman	VP of Fundraising- Christa Bomeli
Treasurer- Nitin Joshi	Asst. Treasurer- Sharon Mitchell
Band Rep- Debbie Klein	Choir Rep- Dana Lewis
Orchestra Rep- Gloria Lu	Recording Secretary- Lori Toth

Starlette - TBD

Thank you to all the 2021-22 officers. Thank you for all your efforts this year to make SMP successful.

Vice President of Purch • No Report	hasing	Hope Gloger
Vice President of Comm	nunication	Emily Johnson
No Report		
Vice President Fundrais Shaughnessy	sing	Carol Olszewsksi and Kathy
No report		
Treasurer's Report		Michelle Williams
-	; for an Audit Committee- for more information.	Amy Rothenfeld and Glorio Liu volunteered. Contact
Band Representative		Debbie Klein
No report		
Orchestra Representati • Cedar Point trip	ive p is 5/21, they need a few	Gloria Liu more volunteers.
Choir Representative • There is a choir	concert week of 5/9/22.	Dana Lewis
Starlette Representativ Information for	re r tryouts will be sent out s	Ali Krueger hortly.
Director Reports		
Orchar		
a.	Band	Trent Siebert
h	- Ice Cream Social Choir	Heather Kleman
D.	-No report	
с.	Orchestra	Gerry MacDougall
	 All is going well 	
	School	
a.	Choir	Stephanie Bettinger
ام	-No report	Deblues
a.	Band - Middle School Band Ca	Rob Luce mp flyer was sent out. Payments are made out to SMP
and ca	n be completed online.	mp nyer was sent out. I ayments are made out to Sivir
		two sections of 7th grade band as the numbers are too
large fo	or one class period.	2

e. Orchestra

g. Band

- All is going well
- High School
 - e. Starlettes Kelly Wilson
 - i. No report f. Choir
 - i. No report

Mark Mauldin

Gary Lewis

Gerry MacDougall

- i. Last concert was long, but he felt it was a great time and the kids enjoyed themselves.
- ii. Instruments are being swapped out for repairs.
- iii. Memorial Day Parade is on! More information will be sent out. They will need volunteers and water.
- iv. We are marching in Home Days Parade on 7/31/22, this is after band camp too!
- v. Band camp information has been sent out district wide. July 1 is the deadline for payments. Contact Leah Streem if interested in chaperoning or helping out in any way.
- vi. Uniforms for next year, chairperson is Nadine Otterman. Several fittings are scheduled in the next few weeks after school.
- Orchestra
 vii. No report

Gerry MacDougall

Committee Reports:

Band Bash will be September 10, 2022. We have 6 bands confirmed. Tag Day will be September 24, 2022 Chair is Melissa Riddler, they are looking for a co chair.

Old Business

Meeting adjourned at 7:33pm